From: Gleaves, Billy

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 9:29 AM
To: Vogtle PEmails
Subject: FW: Status of Vogtle 3&4 Request for Alternative for IST of Main Turbine

Valves (aka ALT-02)

The attached is being sent for public ADAMS capture.

From: Gleaves, Billy

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 9:28 AM

To: Eddie Grant - SoCo Contractor (x2edgran@southernco.com) <x2edgran@southernco.com>; Eddie
Grant - Excel (Eddie.Grant@EXCELServices.com) <Eddie.Grant@EXCELServices.com>

Cc: Bailey, Stewart <Stewart.Bailey@nrc.gov>; Scarbrough, Thomas <Thomas.Scarbrough@nrc.gov>;
Wong, Yuken <Yuken.Wong@nrc.gov>; Rebecca Patton (Rebecca.Karas@nrc.gov)
<Rebecca.Karas@nrc.gov>; Miller, Joshua <Joshua.Miller@nrc.gov>; Brian Wittick
(Brian.Wittick@nrc.gov) <Brian.Wittick@nrc.gov>; Karipineni, Nageswara
<Nageswara.Karipineni@nrc.gov>; Lee, Brian <Brian.Lee@nrc.gov>; Nicole Coovert
(Nicole.Coovert@nrc.gov) <Nicole.Coovert@nrc.gov>; Hall, Victor <Victor.Hall@nrc.gov>; Santos,
Cayetano <Cayetano.Santos@nrc.gov>; Armstrong, Garry <Garry.Armstrong@nrc.gov>; Lamb, John
<John.Lamb@nrc.gov>

Subject: Status of Vogtle 3&4 Request for Alternative for IST of Main Turbine Valves (aka ALT-02)

Eddie,

The purpose of this email is to inform you that we do not currently plan to issue an RAI on the
subject alternative, because we believe all the information needed to complete the review is
contained in your submittal and other reference documents.

Respectfully,
Billy

William (Billy) Gleaves
Senior Project Manager
NRR/Vogtle Project Office

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

The contents of this message may be sensitive. If this message has been received
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without the permission of the author. Communications by this author do not represent
NRC policy or staff positions and are not binding on the Commission.
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